EXHIBIT 25



From: MO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6D06BBB06F174694B6B30BB3E
6C19EE1

Sent: Thur 8/25/2022 8:42:54 PM (UTC-04:00)

To: _rcid.org]; Classe, John[jclasse@rcid.org]

Subject: RE: WDNPh3

Joh
| discussed with- a bit tonight. She contacted- and discussed at depth.

SOG Easement:

The land transfer from SOG to Disney has been agreed upon in concept and terms. Supposedly, the
paperwork and easement, as drawn up by-, is in the right people’s hands to be signed.

explained that he will contact- to find out what the status is regarding ink to paper. Nobody has
seen it and- has not been given anything official.- will contact- and update

and | in our meeting with him on Monday afternoon.

- mentioned that- and- were talking about the gas line that resides in that easement
currently.- will remember that this was discussed in the page flip and related conversations. |
can’t remember what the final solution was, but did have ideas.- is coordinating with him to
find out if the solution will reside within that already drawn up easement or if it has to be just
outside.

-: You should apply some pressure to- here, independent of-

The overall land transfers from Disney to RCID:

This has not yet been completed. Disney is apparently kicking around options concerning how to do
this best in their favor.- suggested us not to worry for the entire project can be completed within
major easements and transferred before opening the roadway to traffic.

From: @rcid.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 3:02 PM
To: Classe, John <jclasse@rcid.org>

Cc: @rcid.org>
Subject: RE: WDNPh3

John,

The attached legal descriptions (one of the three sets that | sent previously) indicate WDPR land and
they are dated 8-23-22 from Jeff Green. So looking at this, they give me the indication that the R/W
has not be transferred into RCID property as of 8-23-22. | was under the impression from- that
the ownership transfer has been completed, but these legal’s state otherwise.

| am trying to get the TCE areas from P&E (this is all that they are willing to give me at this time), but
it seems like that process is not completed for the area’s outside of the future RCID R/W and the
areas that would include the chiller plant work.



Let me send an email to P&E asking for just the TCE limits, outside of the future RCID R/W. | will
include Ryan so he can have some fun with this....

Thanks

Principal Construction Manager

Reedy Creek Improvement District

www.rcid.org

;é. Réedy Creek

From: Classe, John <jclasse @rcid.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 2:18 PM

To: @rcid.org>
Cc: @rcid.org>

Subject: RE: WDNPh3
Are these ownership or TCE legal descriptions?

No | have not been involved in any discussions/schedules for the land swap. Perhaps- has shared
with- and- in the last download meetings.

If not, let me know and we can re-start with the correct people. | wonder if it would be helpful to
have a colored map or maps showing the limits of TCEs as well as future ownership, both on the same

map.

John H. Classe, Jr

District Administrator

Reedy Creek Improvement District
Office (407) 934-7480

Cell (407) 572-9551

www.rcid.org

-_é Réedy Creek



Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 2:04 PM
To: Classe, John <jclasse@rcid.org>

Cc: @rcid.org>
Subject: FW: WDNPh3

Hello John,

| just received these legal descriptions from P & E. Do you know when we are going to do the land
swaps for the WDPR areas?

Thank you in advance.

Principal Construction Manager
Reedy Creek Improvement District

www.rcid.org

y_— .
& Réedy Creek
<& RecdyCreck

From: @rcid.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 2:04 PM

To: @rcid.org>
Cc: @rcid.org>
Subject: FW: WDNPh3

See the attached revised legal descriptions.

B -

Sr. Civil Engineer — Project Manager

Planning & Engineering
Reedy Creek Improvement District

www.rcid.org
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From: Green, Jeff <Jeff.Green@disney.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:35 AM

Subject: RE: 20f2 WDNPh3

Here are the revised descriptions.

Reedy Creek Energy Services
407-824-5855

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 11:19 AM

To: Green, Jeff <Jeff.Green@disney.com>
Subject: 20f2 WDNPh3

Jeff,

The attached files include the additional areas that we need legal descriptions for, in order to include
them in the World Drive North Phase 3 Bid documents, for
Please let me know when you think you might have these ready.

Thank you,

B

Sr. Civil Engineer — Project Manager

Planning & Engineering
Reedy Creek Improvement District

www.rcid.org

y_— \
—g=. Réedy Creek
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From: Stephen Dickison <stephen.dickison@tlpeng.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2022 1:13 PM

To: @rcid.org>




Subject: RE: WDNPh3

| was able to access the temporary chiller information (CADD files) provided by RCES. | have updated
the limits of construction for the project to include the temporary chiller construction. See the
attached R/W exhibit and LOC CADD file.

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,

Stephen Dickison, P.E.

Office: 407.901.5060 (Ext. 5066)
Direct: 407.901.5066

Fax: 407.512.6560

Email: stephen.dickison@tlpeng.com
http://www.tlpeng.com/

Notice: This email message and any accompanying attachments are intended for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you have received
this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email and all
attachments from your computer. Thank you.

From: @rcid.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Stephen Dickison <stephen.dickison@tlpeng.com>

Cc: @rcid.org>
Subject: FW: WDNPh3

Steve,

We need to include the area for the temporary chillers and the associated electric to be included in
the Construction Limits. Please see Craig’s email below.

B - -

Sr. Civil Engineer — Project Manager



Planning & Engineering
Reedy Creek Improvement District

www.rcid.org
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Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 10:06 AM

@rcid.org>; @rcid.org>

@rcid.org>; rcid.or >;-

Subject: RE: WDNPh3

Hello-

We need to add the limits of construction for the “temp chiller and valving plans” that RCES added.
This goes to the chiller work and associated electrical work as depicted on these plan sets.

Do we have legal descriptions and TCE’s for the R/W and TCE areas yet?

Please let me know, we want to submit the CM/CEI package to procurement today, going out to bid
in two weeks.

Thank you in advance!

Principal Construction Manager

Reedy Creek Improvement District

www.reid.org

,
= Reedy Creek
<& Recay e

From: @rcid.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 9:18 AM
To: @rcid.org>

Cc:

Subject: RE: WDNPh3



Please see the attached files, as requested. One file shows the R/W with the Const. Limits, the other
file only has R/W.

Red lines = Existing R/W
Yellow lines = Proposed R/W
Pink lines = Proposed Construction Limits

B

Sr. Civil Engineer — Project Manager
Planming & Engineering
Reedy Creek Improvement District

www.rcid.org
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Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 10:37 AM

To: @rcid.org>

Cc: @rcid.org>;_@rcid.org>

Subject: WDNPh3

I need an aerial with the WDNPh3 proposed row shown. q will then identify where he needs
TCE’s along that proposed row to install the utilities and roadway. I think Steve has already done
something like this, but can you have him take a look and what he has and send me the ‘new and
improved version’ so can begin marking it up.

Thank you,

Director, Planning & Engineering
Reedy Creek Improvement District

www.rcid.org



Florida has a very broad public records law. All e-mails to and from Reedy Creek Improvement District are kept as a public record. Under Florida law,
email addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail
to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

Florida has a very broad public records law. All e-mails to and from Reedy Creek Improvement District are kept as a public record. Under Florida law,
email addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail
to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.





